
 

 

   

 

DATE: September 6, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve the 2023-2024 Financial and Operational Agreement Between 

Tahoe Truckee Unified School District and Sierra Expeditionary Learning 

School (SELS) 

 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the 2023-2024 Financial and Operational Agreement between Tahoe Truckee Unified 

School District and Sierra Expeditionary Learning School. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

This agreement, written as a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), between TTUSD and 

SELS is the annual exercise that outlines the fees associated with services for facilities, food 

services, oversight, snow removal, special education, transportation, and technology from 

TTUSD & Placer County Office of Education. Included in this MOU are Appendix A for 

optional services and Appendix B to highlight the agreed upon numbers for student enrollment 

and facilities.  

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: General Fund 

 

 

PREPARED BY: Laura Rowe, Administrative Assistant for Todd Rivera, Assistant 

Superintendent Chief Business Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Financial and Operational Agreement with Sierra Expeditionary Learning School 


